
 

COUNTY OF DUNN 

MENOMONIE, WISCONSIN 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

 
In accordance with the provisions of Section 19.84, Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given that 

a public meeting of the Dunn County Planning, Resource and Development Committee will be 

held on Tuesday, September 13, 2022 at 8:30am in Room 54 at the Dunn County Government 

Center, 3001 US Highway 12 East in Menomonie, Wisconsin. Items of business to be discussed or 

acted upon at this meeting are listed below.  

A video recording of the meeting will be available for subsequent viewing on the Dunn County 

YouTube channel at the following link: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCG9PRaNVmqZc95t1a3953aw/videos   

Members of the public, who require assistance in accessing the meeting, please call (715) 231-6505. 

Upon reasonable notice, the County will make efforts to accommodate the needs of disabled 

individuals through sign language, interpreters or other auxiliary aids. For additional information or 

to request the service, contact the County Human Resources Manager at 715-232-2429 (Office), 

715-232-1324 (FAX) or 715-231-6406 (TDD) or by writing to the Human Resources Manager, 

Human Resources Department, 3001 US Hwy 12 E, Suite 225, Menomonie, Wisconsin 54751. 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order  
2. Call of the Roll 
3. Approval of the Minutes – August 23, 2022 
4. Public Comments 
5. Public Hearing: None 
6. Staff Reports:  

 A. Register of Deeds Monthly Report 
  B. Environmental Services Department Monthly Division Reports 
7. Items Placed at the Request of the Chairperson: None 
8. Consideration of Actions to be taken by the Planning, Resource and Development 

Committee:  
  A. Variance request in the Town of Tainter to create a Certified Survey Map lot that 

  does not meet the contiguous buildable area requirement 
  B. Resolution selecting the 2023 Conservation Aids Program project 
9. Consideration of reports, resolutions and ordinances to the County Board from the 

Planning, Resource and Development Committee: Proposed Tainter Lake Rehabilitation 
District – Public Hearing Report  

10. Announcements:  
11. Future meeting date and any agenda items: September 27, 2022 
12. Adjournment           
                                                                               __________________________ 

Tom Quinn, Chairperson 

 
Thomas P. Carlson, Recording Secretary 
Dunn County Surveyor 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCG9PRaNVmqZc95t1a3953aw/videos


 

 

Page 1 of 2 
August 23, 2022 
PR&D Committee  
 

 

COUNTY OF DUNN 
 MENOMONIE, WISCONSIN 
 MINUTES 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of the Dunn County Planning, Resources, and Development Committee. 
 Held on August 23, 2022, in the Government Center, Room 54 

 
DRAFT 

 

1. Call to Order. There being a quorum of the Dunn County Planning, Resources, and Development 
Committee, Chairperson Quinn called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m. 

2. Call of the Roll. Present were Tom Quinn (Chair), Gary Bjork (Vice-Chair), Mike Kneer, Monica 
Berrier, and Diane Morehouse. 

3. Approval of Minutes. Supervisor Bjork made a motion to approve the minutes from the August 9, 
2022 meeting as distributed. Supervisor Morehouse seconded the motion. Motion approved by 
voice vote. 

4. Public Comments. Chase Cummings, County Conservationist- read into the record three submitted 
public comments from citizens regarding the establishment of the proposed Tainter Lake 
Rehabilitation District.  

5. Public Hearing. None. 

6. Staff Reports. Summer Intern Report- Calvin Dee. Calvin Dee- Land Conservation Summer Intern, 
described the projects he has worked on and what he has learned during his internship with Dunn 
County which included, watershed planning, transect survey, CAFO visits, nutrient management 
plans for CAFO’s and other manure storage structures, GIS work and a work path for manure 
storage pit activity, and an internship blog book to be kept here for future use of interns. 
Cummings stated the internship is funded through the Dunn County Alliance of Conservation 
Sports Clubs. Although no funds come from the County budget, the county benefits from this.  

Without objection, Chairperson Quinn moved ahead to Agenda Item 8. Consideration of Actions 
to be taken by the Planning, Resource and Development Committee. Variance request in the 
Town of Menomonie to create a Certified Survey Map lot with a substandard width access 
easement. Tom Carlson- County Surveyor, presented the staff report of the Kraft/Amundson 
variance request in the Town of Menomonie. The applicant wishes to create a 2 acre +/- parcel via 
CSM that will be accessed by a 66-foot-wide easement from 410th Avenue, a portion of which 
follows an existing driveway. Due to an existing Certified Survey Map, the width for the first 
several hundred feet of the access easement will range from approximately 12 to 18 feet. Staff 
recommends approval of the variance request. Discussion by Committee and staff. Supervisor 
Kneer made a motion to approve the variance request as presented. Supervisor Morehouse 
second the motion. Motion approved by voice vote.  

7. Items Placed at the Request of the Chairperson. Update on plan for review of multi-family 
development in limited commercial and commercial districts. Anne Wodarczyk- Planning and 
Zoning Administrator, presented her research of surrounding county ordinances regarding Non-
Owner Occupied housing. Discussion by Committee and staff on what the committee wishes to 
see with future code revisions for future housing development. Staff report to be presented to the 



 

 

Page 2 of 2 
August 23, 2022 
PR&D Committee  
 

 

committee in the near future.  
 

8. Consideration of Actions to be taken by the Planning, Resource and Development Committee. 
Item acted upon earlier in the meeting.   
 

9. Consideration of reports, resolutions and ordinances to the County Board from the Planning, 
Resource and Development Committee. Proposed Tainter Lake Rehabilitation District- Public 
Hearing Report. Cummings and Heather Wood- Water Resource Specialist, presented the draft 
report. Explained their responses to the Questions and Concerns section of the draft report. 
Discussion by Committee and staff. Another draft form of the report will be brought to the 
committee at the next meeting. The Committee must provide the final report to the County 
Board at their October 19, 2022 scheduled meeting. 
  

10. Announcements. None.  
 

11. Future Meeting Date and any Agenda Items. September 13, 2022.  

12. Adjournment. There being no further business, Chairperson Quinn declared the meeting 
adjourned at 10:20a.m. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Tracie Albrightson 
Recording Secretary 

 



DUNN COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS   

Heather M. Kuhn 

  

 

 3001 US Highway 12 East • Suite 112 • Menomonie, WI • 54751  (715) 232-1228 

 

 

TO:    Planning, Resources & Development Committee 

FROM:  Heather M. Kuhn, Register of Deeds 

DATE:  September 6, 2022 

RE:   Register of Deeds monthly update 

 

AUGUST 2022 STATISTICS 

 Issued 354 certified copies of birth, death and marriage records 

 15 Deaths and 26 Marriages filed 

 Recorded 210 real estate transfers totaling over $33 MILLION in sales 

 Recorded 3 transfers having a value of $1,000,000 or more 

 Recorded 665 documents (67% submitted electronically) 

 293 in-person customers  

 

In addition . . . 

 Assisted County Clerk’s office on election night with collecting election results; Attended 

Wisconsin Register of Deeds District 5 meeting; Attended budget workshop meeting; Attended 

Wisconsin Register of Deeds board meeting; Software vendor representative visit; Assisted 

Treasurer’s office with SAP approvals; Attended print management set-up meeting; Set up new 

user (GIS Technical specialist) with Laredo and provided training; Attended Property Records 

Industry Association virtual conference  

 

REGISTER OF DEEDS BUDGET Monthly Report: Aug-22

2020 2021 2022 2022 2022 %

Actual Actual Budget Year-to-date* Remainder Remaining

Revenues 402,264.10$      482,325.17$      353,932.00$       318,489.57$   35,442.43$           90%

Expenditures 319,981.53$      334,572.76$      353,932.00$       241,295.03$   112,636.97$        32%

Balance 82,282.57$        147,752.41$      -$                      77,194.54$      

* Property tax has not yet been allocated to individual budgets.  



COUNTY OF DUNN              Environmental Services Department 
                         Survey Division 

    Thomas P. Carlson, County Surveyor 
    3001 US Highway 12 E., Suite 240A 

    Menomonie, WI 54751 
    Ph: 715-231-6526 

Email: tcarlson@co.dunn.wi.us 
  
 
 

                                                        
TO:  Planning, Resource and Development Committee 

FROM:  Tom Carlson 

SUBJECT:  August 2022 Staff Report 

DATE:  September 1, 2022 

 

During the month of August, 12 Certified Survey Maps and 16 Maps of Survey were submitted to the 

county for review and filing.  Public Land Survey System (PLSS) remonumentation work was 

performed on 26 PLSS corners in the Towns of Stanton, Sherman, Tainter, Sand Creek, Red Cedar, 

and Hay River.  In addition, visits were made to 12 sixteenth corners (forty corners) and 4 centers of 

section. 

 

In addition, I attended a county board budget workshop meeting and a Wisconsin County Surveyors 

Association Board of Directors meeting. 

 

Below is a table that summarizes the expenditures and revenue for the Survey Division through 

August. 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Thomas P. Carlson, PLS 

Dunn County Surveyor 

SURVEY DIVISION BUDGET Monthly Report: August 2022

2020 2021 2022 2022 2022 %

Actual Actual Budget Year-to-date Remainder Remaining

Revenues 307,553.53$   304,336.03$   308,689.00$     304,009.00$    4,680.00$           2%

Expenditures 282,093.69$   288,185.14$   308,689.00$     191,734.34$    116,954.66$      38%

Balance 25,459.84$     16,150.89$     -$                    112,274.66$    (112,274.66)$    

mailto:tcarlson@co.dunn.wi.us


 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Anne Wodarczyk 

Planner / Zoning Administrator 

715.231.6522    ■    awodarczyk@co.dunn.wi.us ■    www.co.dunn.wi.us 

Dunn County Environmental Services 
Planning & Zoning Division 

3001 US Hwy 12 East, Suite 240 

Menomonie, WI 54751 

715-231-6521 

pandz@co.dunn.wi.us 

 
 

 Date: August 31st, 2022 
To: PR&D Committee 
Re: Planning & Zoning, Monthly Report 
  

The Planning & Zoning division continues to process applications for zoning, sanitary systems, special 

exceptions and map amendments. Staff has been keeping busy responding to and resolving complaints. 

Statistics for the month of August 2022: 

 28 Approved zoning permits 

 12 POWTS installed (5 replacements and 7 new) 

 4 Special Exception applications 

 2 Map Amendment applications 

 6 Complaints received 

 5 Complaints resolved 

 
A special exception request will be heard by the Board of Adjustment at their upcoming meeting on 
September 19th, 2022. The applicants are requesting a special exception to create a 1.8 acre non-farm 
parcel within the Intensive Agriculture district in the Town of Grant. The base farm tract is ~196 acres 
and there are ~ 9.3 acres available for non-farm residential acreage. The Town of Grant has 
recommended approval for this request.  
 

 
Respectfully, 
 

Anne Wodarczyk 
Planner / Zoning Administrator 

mailto:awodarczyk@co.dunn.wi.us


 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Dunn County Environmental Services Department 

Dunn County Land and Water Conservation Division 
3001 US Highway 12 East, Suite 240A, Menomonie, WI 54751 

Phone (715)232-1496   

 

 
 

August 2022 Land and Water Conservation Division Report to the PR&D/LCC Committee 

 

For the month of August, the LWCD continues to follow up with several Agriculture Performance Standards 

Ordinance (Chapter 10) compliance issues.  Landowner cooperation on a couple of the issues is proving to be 

challenging.  The Department of Natural Resources issued a Notice of Noncompliance to two landowners. 

 

In the past three weeks three new grade stabilization structures were constructed and two more are nearing 

completion.  A repair of the Knights Creek #5 flood control structure pipe was also completed. 

 

LWCD staff also spent time planning and presenting at a Farmer Field Day on the Red Cedar Demonstration 

Farm.  Approximately 30 people were in attendance, including 17 first year CVTC Agronomy students.  Staff also 

attended the LAKES REU Student Symposium at the Raw Deal. 

 

The Devil’s Punchbowl Stairway project is nearing the end.  Construction is completed and a ribbon cutting 

ceremony was held on August 24th.  Final grant processing is underway. 

 

The LWCD continued to work with the Tainter Lake Rehabilitation District Petition – Public Hearing Report. 

 

It is with regret that I include in this report the resignation of Steve Olson – Conservation Planner.  Steve has 

made a significant impact to our natural resources by implementing conservation practices for over 27 years in 

both Dunn and St. Croix Counties.  He will be missed, but it is encouraging that many of those conervation 

practices will continue with him on his 100 cow dairy farm in northern Dunn County. We look forward to 

continuing to work with Steve in the future through his farm and contributions to the community.  Recruitment to 

fill Steve’s position is underway with the help and approval of the Administration Department and Human 

Resources Department. 

 

Finally, the following table will provide a summary of expenditures and revenue through the month of August 

2022.  If you have questions at any time, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Chase Cummings 

County Conservationist 

715-231-6535 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Land & Water Conservation Division Monthly Report: August, 2022

Fund Center: 2100010020  (Does not include grants)

2020 2021 2022 2022 2022 %

Actual Actual Budget Year-to-date* Remainder Remaining

Revenues 674,323.07$ 728,221.57$ 782,969.00$     786,207.95$   (3,238.95)$        0%

Expenditures 541,054.52$ 613,544.94$ 782,969.00$     529,741.00$   253,228.00$     32%

Balance 133,268.55$ 114,676.63$ -$                    256,466.95$   (256,466.95)$    

Fund Center: 2100010900  (Grants)

2020 2021 2022 2022 2022 %

Actual Actual Budget Year-to-date Remainder Remaining

Revenues 618,489.47$ 646,136.00$ 1,058,755.00$  31,112.97$      1,027,642.03$  97%

Expenditures 604,061.67$ 669,962.07$ 1,058,755.00$  365,035.76$   693,719.24$     66%

Balance 14,427.80$    (23,826.07)$  -$                    (333,922.79)$  333,922.79$      



COUNTY OF DUNN             Environmental Services Department 
                         Survey Division 

    Thomas P. Carlson, County Surveyor 
    3001 US Highway 12 E., Suite 240A 

    Menomonie, WI 54751 
    Ph: 715-231-6526 

Email: tcarlson@co.dunn.wi.us 
  
 
 

                                                        
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

GARY & CHERYL GUST VARIANCE REQUEST 
 

 

DATE PREPARED:   August 29, 2022 

 

PETITIONER/OWNER:  Gary & Cheryl Gust 

E5795 800th Avenue 

Menomonie, WI 54751 

      

PROPERTY ADDRESS: E5795 800th Avenue, Menomonie, WI 54751 

 

LOCATION: Lots 23 and 24 and part of lots 21 and 22, Plat of Lakehurst, located in 

Government Lots 2 and 3 of Section 29, T.29N., R.12W., Town of 

Tainter 

 

SIZE OF PROPOSED PARCEL: 0.90 acres 

 

ZONING:    R1 

 

REQUEST: Variance to create a lot which does not meet the requirement of 30,000 

square feet of contiguous buildable area as required by Section 

16.46(6) of the Dunn County Land Division Ordinance.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Gary and Cheryl Gust (applicant) own lots 23 and 24 and part of lots 21 and 22 of the Plat of Lakehurst, 

located in Section 29, Town of Tainter. This plat was recorded in November of 1929.  The lots are currently 

zoned Residential 1 (R1).  The applicant would like to consolidate the two existing platted lots and two 

partial lots into one new lot so that future structures can be placed on the property that comply with zoning 

setbacks.    

 

A portion of the subject property is located within the 100-year floodplain of Lake Tainter.  There are no 

mapped wetlands on the property.  A small portion of the property near the shoreline contains slopes of 20% 

or greater, however these slopes fall within the 75’ building setback line from the ordinary high water mark.  

The creation of this proposed new lot requires the preparation of a Certified Survey Map that meets the 

requirements of Chapter 16 of the Dunn County Land Division Ordinance.  Section 16.46(6) of said 

ordinance states “Each lot must contain a net contiguous buildable area of 30,000 square feet or more 

without disturbing areas with slopes of 20% and greater that existed prior to concept review.”  The proposed 

new lot contains approximately 19,200 square feet of contiguous buildable area, falling considerably short of 

the 30,000 square foot requirement.    

mailto:tcarlson@co.dunn.wi.us


 

Section 16.83 of said ordinance allows for a variance request and is worded as follows:  “Where strict 

application of the provisions of this chapter would impose undue hardship because of unique topographic or 

other conditions of the land involved or other conditions predating adoption of this chapter, or to achieve 

consistency with a City or Village extraterritorial ordinance, the Committee may approve variances to any 

requirement of this chapter to the extent deemed just and proper, provided such variance shall not impair the 

intent and purpose of this chapter or be contrary to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin Administrative 

Code.” 

 

ANALYSIS: 

 

The purpose of the contiguous buildable area standard is to ensure there is adequate area for building use 

and sufficient area suitable for the entire on-site wastewater treatment system and its replacement.  An 

existing home, well and septic system are located on the property.  If the proposed septic system should fail, 

its replacement could be constructed in the same location.  If the variance is not approved, there is a 

possibility that one or more of the existing nonconforming lots could be developed for residential purposes. 

Combining them into one new lot eliminates that possibility.  

 

VARIANCE REQUIREMENTS: 

 

Department comments below are bold and underlined. 

 

1.  Strict application of the provisions of Chapter 16 would impose undue hardship because of unique 

topographic or other conditions of the land involved or other conditions predating the adoption of this 

chapter. 

The existing platted lots were created long before the adoption date of Chapter 16 and are considered 

to be existing nonconforming lots.  The proposed new parcel contains a contiguous buildable area of 

approximately 19,200 square feet which falls considerably short of the 30,000 square foot contiguous 

buildable area requirement. To comply with this requirement, the applicant would need to greatly 

increase the size of the proposed lot by purchasing additional property resulting in a hardship for the 

applicant.  

 

2.  The variance shall not impair the intent and purpose of Chapter 16. 

 

Section 16.03 of the ordinance contains the following purpose statements: 

 

(1) To promote the wise use, conservation, protection, and property development of Dunn 

County’s soil, water, wetland, woodland, and wildlife resources, and to achieve a balanced 

relationship between land use and development and supporting and sustaining Dunn County’s 

natural resource base.  

The consolidation of the existing lots to include the existing residence and associated 

improvements will not create an imbalance between land use and development, nor 

would it have an adverse effect on the county’s natural resource base.  

  

(2)  To establish reasonable design standards and land division procedures to facilitate the orderly 

and well-planned layout, division, use, and development of land in Dunn County, and to 

prevent overcrowding of land and undue congestion of population.  

The consolidation of the existing lots to include the existing residence and associated 

improvements is orderly, well-planned and will actually reduce the overcrowding of 

land and decrease the congestion of population.  

  



(3) To secure safety and resiliency from disastrous storms, fire, flood, pollution, disease and 

other hazards and to help minimize expenditures for emergency response and disaster relief 

and other mitigation actions.  

The consolidation of the existing lots to include the existing residence and associated 

improvements, will have no additional impact on the items listed within this purpose 

statement. 

 

(4) To ensure adequate and efficient transportation, water, sewerage, stormwater drainage, 

schools, parks, playground, recreation, and other facilities.  

The consolidation of the existing lots to include the existing residence and associated 

improvements, will have no impact on the adequacy and efficiency of the items listed 

within this purpose statement.  

 

(5) To ensure that the design of the transportation systems will not have a negative long-term 

effect on neighborhood quality, traffic, and pedestrian movement and safety.  

This purpose statement is not applicable to this land division.  

 

(6) To prevent and control erosion, sedimentation, and other pollution of air and water, ensure 

the adequacy of drainage facilities, and safeguard subsurface water.  

 The consolidation of the existing lots to include the existing residence and associated 

improvements, will have no additional impact on the items listed within this purpose 

statement. 

 

 (7) To prevent destruction or impairment of environmentally sensitive areas. 

The consolidation of the existing lots to include the existing residence and associated 

improvements, will not result in the destruction or impairment of environmentally 

sensitive areas.  

 

(8) To conserve high value agricultural land.  

The subject property is not considered to be high value agricultural land.  

 

(9) To protect and provide for the public health, safety, and general welfare of Dunn County and 

its municipalities.  

The consolidation of the existing lots to include the existing residence and associated 

improvements, will not be detrimental to the public health, safety, and general welfare 

of Dunn County and its municipalities.  

 

(10) To guide the future growth and development of Dunn County in accordance with the 

comprehensive plan.  

The preferred land use for the subject property is designated as residential according to 

the Dunn County Comprehensive Plan.  The applicant’s future plan for the property is 

consistent with this plan.  

 

(11) To ensure a system for review of proposed condominium instruments that is identical to the 

review procedures for land divisions. Such review of condominiums is deemed appropriate 

because they function in the same manner and have the same neighborhood and 

environmental impacts as land divisions.  

This purpose statement is not applicable to this land division. 

 

 

 

 



3.  The variance shall not be contrary to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin Administrative Code.  

The granting of this variance will not be contrary to the Wisconsin Statutes or Wisconsin 

Administrative Code.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Based on the above analysis and variance requirements, the ENS Department recommends approval of the 

variance request.  The consolidation of the existing lots to include the existing residence and associated 

improvements is consistent with the purpose and intent of Chapter 16.   

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Thomas P. Carlson, PLS 

Dunn County Surveyor 

 

 

 

 



150ft100500
DISCLAIMER: This map is not guaranteed to be

accurate, correct, current, or complete and
conclusions drawn are the responsibility of the

user.

















 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. PR&D _______ 

 

Approving Participation in the Dunn County Fish & Game Program 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Dunn County Planning, Resources, 

and Development Committee, under authority granted by the Dunn County Board of Supervisors 

in Resolution No. 69 approved on November 15, 2011, authorizes participation in the 2022 County 

Fish and Game Projects Program. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Dunn County Planning, Resources, and 

Development Committee select “Devil’s Punchbowl Fencing” as the 2023 County Fish and Game 

Project.  

 

  

 

 

Adopted on:   

 

 

ATTEST:  

 

  

Tracie Albrightson, Recording Secretary  

 

ADOPTED BY THE PLANNING, RESOURCES 

AND DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE: 

 

       

Thomas Quinn, Chair 

 

Approved as to Form and Execution:  

 

  

Nicholas P. Lange, Corporation Counsel 

 

 

BUDGET IMPACT: County funds totaling $2,325 and anticipated matching revenue of $2,325 

from the Department of Natural Resources are included in the proposed 2023 Land and Water 

Conservation Division Budget. Funds will not be expended before the 2023 budget is approved 

by the Dunn County Board of Supervisors. 

 

Background Information 

Dunn County has participated in the County Fish and Game Program since the 1960’s. The State 

provides 50% matching funds that have been used to make improvements to the shooting ranges, 

boat landings, and other public recreation areas throughout the County. In 1998, the County Board 

of Supervisors assigned the responsibility for this program to the Planning, Resources, and 

Development Committee and reaffirmed that decision on November 15, 2011, by Resolution No, 

69. The Alliance of Dunn County Conservation and Sports Clubs annually recommends, and the 

PR&D Committee officially approves, a project each year. The Devil’s Punchbowl nature preserve 

is an iconic landmark, visited and cherished by generations of residents.  Landmark Conservancy 

owns and manages the property and has recently completed improvements to accessing the 

preserve.  Those improvements were in partnership with many, including Dunn County.  To 

continue to improve the access and safety of visitors to the Punchbowl, a new fence will be 

installed around the perimeter to direct people to safely access the site and protect unnecessary 

foot traffic on the sensitive features of the preserve.  Additionally, this project will provide 

upgrades to the parking area and restrict vehicle access to sensitive areas of the site. 



Public Hearing Report Revision Summary (9/13/2022) 

Petition to Establish the Tainter Lake Rehabilitation District 

 Cleanup of formatting, page numbers, etc… 

 A note was added to the Public Comments section acknowledging the submission of more 

comments related to this petition at meetings held after the 8/9/2022 PR&D meeting.  

 Under “What are the next steps in handling this petition?” some information was added on page 

7 about the Board’s ability to alter Lake District boundaries from the ones in the petition if the 

petition is approved.  

 Revised the wording in “Is there any way for Dunn County to limit Lake District spending on 

certain items, particularly administrative costs?” on page 8 after Corporation Council provided 

better clarity.  

 Additional information about special assessments, their limits, and general notes about how 

they work was added to “ Can a Lake District levy special assessments on properties within Lake 

District in addition to the general Lake District levy?” on page 8. 

 Replaced original in “Can a Lake District create ordinances or other laws?” with a significantly 

more detailed response provided by Nicole Homer from Corporation Council beginning on page 

9. 

 Some additional information was added from other counties in the “More information on other 

Lake Districts and their collaboration with their respective counties, municipalities, DNR, etc…” 

and “More information on existing Lake Districts including what they are doing and how these 

projects are funded.” Sections on pages 10 and 11 




























































































